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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

EASTERN DIVISION
)
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE )
COMMISSION, )
Plaintiff, )
)} CASE NO. 11 C 05408
v. )
: )
BELAL K. FARUKI and ) HON, RONALD A, GUZMAN
NEURAL MARKETS, LLC, )
Defendants, ) MAGISTRATE JUDGE COLE
and ;
EVOLUTION QUANTITATIVE 1X FUND ).
and EVOLUTION QUANTITATIVE 1X, L1.C, )
Relief Defendants. ;

This matter having come before the Court on Plaintiff Securities and
Exchange Commission’s (‘Commission”) Motion for Award of Disgorgement,
Prejudgment Interest, and Civil Penalty, and For Entry of Final Judgment Against
Defendants Belal K. Faruki and Neural Markets, LLC (“Defendants?); the
Commission having filed a.Second Amended Complaint (“Complaint”); Defendants
having entered general apm, consented to the Court’s jurisdiction over them
and the subject matter of this action, consented to entry of the injunctive relief
included herein, and consented to the other provisions of the Consent (dkt. no. 112)
filed in this case; the Court having now granted the Commission’s aforementioned
" motion; and the Court having found that the awards of monetary and othor relief
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contained herein are warranted and justified as a result of Defendants’ violations of
Sections 17(a)(1), (2)(2), and (a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1938 ("Securities Aci”) [15
U.S.C. § 77q(), (b) and (C)}; Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
(“Exchange Act”) [15 T.8.C. § 78j(b)] and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder [17
C.F.R. § 240.10b-6]; and Section 206(4) of the Advisers Act of 1940 ("Advisers Act”)
[15 U.8.C. § 80b-6(4)] and Rute 206(4)-8 promulgated thereunder [17 C.FR. §
© 275.206(4)<(8)], all as alleged in the Complaint; final judgment is entered in favor of
the Commission and against Defendants as follows:
L. _

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendants
and their respective agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in .
active comerto;liarticipationwiththem who receive actual notice of this Final
Judgment by personal service or otherwise are permanently restrained and
enjoined from violating Section 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1988 {the “Securities
Act”) [15 U.B.C. § 77q(a)] in the offer or sale of any security by the use of any means
or instruments of transportation or communication in interstate commerce or by use
of the mails, directly or indirectly:

(@) to employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defrauds

(b) to obtain money or property by means of any untrue statement of a

material fact or any omission of a material fact necessary in order to
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make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which
they were made, not misleading; or
(© toengage manytransacmon, practice, or course of business which
operates or would opsrate as a frand or deceit upon the purchaser.
IL
IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that
Defendants and their respective agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all
persons in active concert or participation with them who receive actual notice of this
* Final Judgment by personal service or otherwise are permanently restrained and
enjoined from violating, directly or indirectly, Section 10(b) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”} {16 U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and Rulo 10b-5
promulgated thereunder [17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5], by using any means or
W iﬁstmmenﬁlﬁit}?ofinterstate commercs, or of the mails, or of any facility of any
national securities exchange, inconnectionwiththepurchaae orsqla of any
security: |

(@ toemploy any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud;

()  to make any untrue statement of a material fact or to omit to state a
material fact necessary in order to make the statements made, in the
light of the circumstances under which they were made, not
misleading; or
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(©) toengage in any act, practice, or course of business which operates or
would operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person.
1.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Defendants
and their respective agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and persons in active
concert or participation with any of them who receive actual notice of this Final
Judgment by parsonal service or otherwise, and each of them are permanently
restrained and enjoined, while acting as an investment adviser, by use of the mails,
and the means and instrumentalities of interstete commerce, directly or indivectly,
from knowingly, willuly, recklossly, or negligontly from engagiog in any act,
practice or course of business which is fraudulent, deceptive, or manipulative
including, but not limited to, making untrue statements of a material fact andior
omitting to state a material fact necessary to make statements made, iqthe]ighi:of
the circumstances wndexr which they were made, not misleading, to anyinvestofor
prospective investor in a pooled investment vehicle; in violation of Section 206(4) of
ﬁ:e Investmem: Advisers Act of 1940 (“Advisers Act?”) [15 U.S.C. §§ 80b-6(0)] and
Rule 206-4(8) [17 CF.R. § 275.206.4(8)] thereunder.

Iv.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that

Defendants Belal K. Faruki and Neural Markets, LLC are jointly and severally
‘liable for disgorgement of $1,000,000.00, representing profits gained as a result of
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the conduct alleged in the Complaint (with $641,566.78 of that amount having been
satisfied through the prior payment, of such funds to investor Mare Tishfield in
accordance with the Court’s order dated May 8, 2012 (Dkt. No. 127)), together with
prejudgment interest thereon in the amount of $59,407.00, and a civil penalty in the
amount of $160,000.00 pursuant to Section 20(d) of the Securities Act, Section
21(d)(3) of the Exchange Act, and Section 209(e) of the Advisers Act [15 U.S.C. §§
77(d), 78u(d)(3) and 80b-9(e)]. Defendants shall satisfy this obligation by paying
$667,841.27 to the Securities and Exchange Commission within 28 days after entry
of this Final Judgment.

Defendap.ts may transmit payment electronically to the Commission, which
will provide dew ACH transfer/Fedwire instructions upon request. Payment
ﬁayalaobemadédirecﬂyfromahankawountvia Pay.gov through the SEC
website at hitpJ//www.sec.gov/abont/offices/ofm htm. Defendants may also pay by
certified check, bank cashier’s check, or United States postal money order payable
totheSecunuesandExchange Comm;smon,whchsha]lhedehveredormmledto

Enterpnse Services Center

Accounts Receivable Branch

6500 South MacArthur Boulevard

Oklahoma City, OK 73169
and shall be accompanied by a letter identifying the case title, civil action number,
and name of this Court; Belal K. Faruki and Neural Markets, LLC as defendants in
this action; and specifying that payment is made pursuant to this Final Judgment.

Defendants shall simultaneously transmit photocopies of evidence of
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payment and case identifying information to the Commission’s counsel in this
action. By making this payment, Defendants relinquish all legal and equitable
right, title, and interest in such fands and no part of the funds shall be retwrned to
Defendants.

'i.‘he Commission may enforce the Court’s judgment for disgorgement and
projudgment interest by moving for civil contempt (and/or through other collection
procedures authorized by law) at any time after 28 days following entry of this Final
dJudgment. Defendants shall pay post judgment interest on any delinguent amounts
pursuant to 28 17.8.C. § 1961. The Commission shall hold the funds, together with
any interest and income earned thereon (collectively, the “F'mad"), pending farther
order of the Court.

The Commission may propose a plan to distribute the Fund subject to the
Court's approval. Such a plan may provide that the Fund shall be distributed
pursuant to the Fair Fund provisions of Section 808(a) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002. The Court shall retain jurisdiction over the administration of any distribution
* of the Fund. If the Commission staff determines that the Fund will not be
distributed, the Commjssionsha]lsencithe funds paid pursuant to this Final
‘Judgment to the United States Treasury.

Rogardless of whether any such Fair Fund distribution is made, amounts
- ordered to be paid as civil penalties pursuant to this Final Judgment shall be

treated as penalties paid to the government for all purposes, including all tax
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purpoeses. To presérve the deterrent effect of the civil penalty, Defendants shall not,
after offset or reduction of any award of compensatory damages in any Related
Investor Action based on Defendants’ payment of disgorgement in this action, argue
that they are entitled to, nor shall they further benefit by, offset or reductit;n of such
compensatory damages award by the amount of any part of Defendants’ payment of
a civil penalty in this action (‘Penalty Offset”). If the court in any Related Tnvestor
Action grants such 2 Penalty Offset, Defendants shall, within 30 days after entry of
a final order granting the Penalty Offset, notify the Commission’s counsel in this
action and pay the amount of the Penalty Offset to the United States Treasury or to
a Fair Fund, as the Commission directs. Such a payment shall not be deemed an
additional ¢ivil penalty and shall not be deemed to change the amount of the civil
penalty imposed in this Final Judgment. For purposes of this paragraph, a “Related
Investor Action” means a private damages action brought against Defendants, ar
either of them, by or on behalf of one or more investors based on substantially the
- same facta as alleged in the Complaint in this action.
V.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that all orders

entered by the Court freezing the assets of any party, including Defendants, shall

~ remain in full force and effect until further order of this Court.
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VL
IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that the
Consent is incorporated herein with the same force and effect as if fully set forth
herein, and that Defendants shall comply with al] of the undertakings and
agreements set forth therein.
VIIL
I 1S FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that, this Court
éhaﬂretainiuﬁsdictionofthismatterfbrthepmpoee of enforcing the terms of this
Final Judgment.

VIII.
, There being no just reason for delay, pursnant to Rule 54(b) of the Federal
Rules of Civil Mm, the Clerk is ordered to enter this Final Judgment
forthwith and without further notice.

Dated: AoV AL , 2012

fa - ‘é.‘ =
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE



